



NWB Tools

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

160505 2BE-ANG1318 Modification Request Kivalliq's Angilak Property-Kivalliq Region

1 message

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Andrew Berry <andrewb@kivalliqenergy.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Bcc: Distro Kivalliq <distro-kivalliq@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, May 5, 2016 at 4:13 PM

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt of a submission from Kivalliq Energy Corporation entitled Modification Request for Water Licence 2BE-ANG1318 received on April 28, 2016 as a requirement of Part G, of the current water licence. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site.

[ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/1%20PRUC%20PUBLIC%20REGISTRY/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-ANG1318%20Kivalliq%20Energy%20Corp/3%20TECH/6%20MODIFICATIONS%20\(G\)/](ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/1%20PRUC%20PUBLIC%20REGISTRY/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-ANG1318%20Kivalliq%20Energy%20Corp/3%20TECH/6%20MODIFICATIONS%20(G)/)

This notification is forwarded to interested parties for information.

Sincerely,

Valerie Kogvek

Licensing Administrator

BCC: Kivalliq Distribution List